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To
Mr. C.M. Hodkasia (Sr. Suptng. Engineer),

Head (Works & Service Division),
Institute of Genomics & Integrative Biology (DG-1A),
Sukhdev Vihar, Mathura Road, New Delhi.

Sub: - Regarding grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Institute of Genomics &
Integrative Biology (DG-1A) Campus located at Sukhdev Vihar, Mathura Road,

New Delhi.

Sir,

With reference to your letter no. IGIB/SC/Fire Safety/2020-21 dated08.02.2023 on the
subject cited above, it is informed that the said building was inspected by a team of officers
concerned from this department on 20.04.2023 in the presence of Mr. C.M. Hodkasia (Sr. Suptng.
Engineer) and it was observed that the building is comprised of Basement + Ground + 04 upper
floors. During the inspection the following shortcomings were observed: -

Storage to be removed from basement stairwell.
Manual Operated Electrical Fire Alarm (MOEFA) found non functional in basement.

Electrical panel in common corridor is not segregated.
Pressurization system of staircase and lift area non functional.

Vertical openings not sealed.
One internal staircase is not segregated by fire resistant separation.

Lift lobby found removed at most of the floors.

Lift signages found removed.
In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate

is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Statutory Authority may

take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.
Yours

Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:- a P
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg) HQ, South MCD, 9th floor, Civic Centre, Minto Road, New

Delhi:- To check the deviation of floor plan at ground floor.
2. The Executive Engineer (Building), South DMC, Jal Vihar, Lajpat Nagar, New Delhi-24.



